
Addendum No. 2 
To 

Request for Proposals 
Police Body Worn Camera and Video Storage Solutions 

  
1. The RFP ‘Notice’ is posted on the City of Olean Department of Public Works website, 
along with a document titled ‘Details’ which is the same content as the ‘Notice.’ Would 
the City clarify if it intended that both documents only contain the same content, and if 
not, would it provide the intended ‘Details’ document? 
 
Answer: This has been rectified the full RFP is available on the website under “Details”. 
 
2. The ‘Notice’ does not contain any technical specifications by the City of Olean Police 
Department for the police body worn camera system and video storage solution. Would 
the City clarify if a list of specifications is available, and if so, that vendors should include 
responses to specifications in their submittals to show that they meet specifications? 
 
Answer: See RFP. 
 
3. The RFP ‘Notice’ is posted on the City of Olean Department of Public Works website, 
along with a link saying ‘Click Here for a Proposal Form.’ Would the City clarify if this 
‘Proposal Form’ is a required form, and that vendors must include it in their submittals? There is 
no “Proposal Form” referenced on the City’s website relating to this RFP. 
 
4. Will the City clarify the intended length of term of the contract?  See RFP. 
 
5. Will the City clarify its requirement or preference regarding a video storage system (as 
Cloud-based versus on-premises, etc.) 
 
Answer: That decision has not been made. Submit what options you can provide us and the 
associated cost.  
 
6. Will the City clarify its requirement or preference regarding sensors as automated video 
recording triggers (such as holster pull activation, light-bar on, siren on, gun rack 
weapon removal, running, ‘officer down’, etc.)? 
 
Answer: Sensors are not a requirement, however you should include them as optional 
equipment. If they are available. 
 
7. Will the City clarify if it has a preferred project start date and/or completion date, and any 
other important milestone dates for the implementation? To be determined after review and 
scoring of respondents. 
 
8. In how many locations does the City of Olean Police Department anticipate for the 
uploading of body worn camera video?  
 
Answer: 1 
 
9. Has the City of Olean Police Department previously tested or evaluated any body worn 
camera solutions, and if so, which vendors’ systems? 



 
Answer: No, we have not done any T/E of any system at this time.  
 
10. How many marked patrol cars does the City of Olean Police Department have? 7. 
 
11. Will the City clarify the make and model of any current in-car camera system? We do not 
currently operate any in-car camera systems.  
 
12. Are federal grant monies to be used for this purchase, and if so, will the City clarify if the 
City or the vendor must comply with any federal language (for the Notice by the City; or 
for the Contract by the vendor) in this solicitation?  Yes, it must meet all Federal contract and 
procurement requirements outlined by the funding source (USDOJ). 


